

From: [ROSALES Vanessa 8686](#)
To: [Ellie King](#)
Cc: [PERRIN-PARKER Alisha 5155](#); [Tom Hollington](#); [James Andrews](#)
Subject: RE: New Premises Licence Application - Grillix - 402 Ashley Road, Poole
Date: 29 July 2026 09:58:58
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

OFFICIAL

Good Morning Ellie,

Further to the applicant's email below, on behalf of Dorset Police, I will not be making representation against this application.

I have cc'd the applicant for their awareness

Kind Regards
Vanessa



Vanessa Rosales
Licensing Officer
Mobile: [REDACTED]

Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters
5 Madeira Road
Bournemouth
Dorset Police
BH1 1QQ

OFFICIAL

From: James Andrews [REDACTED]
Sent: 29 July 2026 09:55
To: ROSALES Vanessa 8686 [REDACTED]; Ellie King
[REDACTED]; Tom Hollington [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: New Premises Licence Application - Grillix - 402 Ashley Road, Poole

Hi Vanessa

Please accept this email as written confirmation of our client's acceptance of the proposed condition wording.

I've CC'd Ellie on here to keep th dialogue transparent and the Local Authority aware of the application progress.

I have copied Tom Hollington on this email. You can reach him on [REDACTED], he will be managing this application moving forward?

Kind Regards,

James Andrews



James Andrews
Project Delivery Manager

On Fri, 24 Jul 2026 at 14:05, ROSALES Vanessa 8686 <[REDACTED]> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Good Afternoon,

Having reviewed this application, due to the location and the hours your client is requesting, I strongly advised that the following condition is added on the licence

Risk assessment to be carried out in relation to the requirement of SIA trained staff for anticipated busy periods

Please confirm whether the above condition is agreed. Should you wish to discuss this further, or if you require any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards
Vanessa



Vanessa Rosales
Licensing Officer
Mobile: [REDACTED]

Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters
5 Madeira Road
Bournemouth
Dorset Police
BH1 1QQ

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk

OFFICIAL

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail.

Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk